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From: Christopher_Devery/_Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Jacgueline Braw-Staff/NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice; Anthony CrandelIf'StafffNSWPoIice%NSWPoIice;
Jacgueline Braw Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Anthony Crandell Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Subject: Fw: Gay Hate Murders [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Date: Monday, 23 May 2016 09:25:00

Hi Jackie

| just received this email from Professor David Dixon from UNSW.
He is a researcher in good standing with us, and would be a reliable and credible person to look at the Parabell material.

| sent him the information you provided me, but you may wish to speak with him to organise a quote, | think that would
make up the three.

Regards

Chris

Dr Chris Devery | Manager
Research Co-ordination Unit | Command College - Yarramundi | New South Wales Police Force

Location: Building C130, NSW Police Academy, McDermott Drive, Goulburn NSW 2580
2 Please reply with History - Consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments &

~-— Forwarded by Christopher Devery S taf/NSWPolice on 23/05/2016 09:22 -----

From: David Dixon <d.dixon@unsw.edu.au>

To:  Julie Stubbs <j.stubbs@unsw.edu.au>, Christopher Devery —

Date: 22/05/2016 23:15
Subject: RE: Gay Hate Murders [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

HI Chris

I’'m about to finish my time as dean in a few weeks, so will have time for new projects during some research leave

My interest in this project is primarily about how general issues in investigation (reviewing assumptions, managing evidence, avoiding
tunnel vison, connecting incidents, etc) apply in the specific circumstances of {what may or not be} hate crimes. My minor interest is
that some of this was happening when | spent time with police in Bondi in 1989-90, so I've kept an interest in the story

Contact details below

Best wishes

David

Professor David Dixon
Dean, UNSW Law

UNSW AUSTRALIA

UNSW SYDNEY NSW 2052 AUSTRALIA
T: +61 (2) 9385 2242

F: +61 (2) 9385 1245

M: 0415 321 151

E: d.dixon@unsw.edu.au

W: law.unsw.edu.au
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From: Julie Stubbs

Sent: Sunday, 22 May 2016 5:19 PM

To: Christopher Devery; David Dixon

Subject: Re: Gay Hate Murders [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Chris,
Professor David Dixon is interested in knowing more about this. | have copied David into this email so that
you have his contact details.

Best wishes,
Julie

From: christopher Devery <

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 2:25:59 PM
To: Julie Stubbs
Subject: Re: Gay Hate Murders [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

HI Julie
| wonder if you saw this email from back on the 6/5?
Regards

Chris

Dr Chris Devery | Manager
Research Co-ordination Unit | Command College - Yarramundi | New South Wales Police Force

Location: Building C130, NSW Police Academy, McDermott Drive, Goulburn NSW 2580
2 Please reply with History - Consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments &

From: Christopher Devery/-Staff/NSWPoIice
To: Julie Stubbs <j.stubbs@unsw.edu.au>

Date: 06/05/2016 10:43

Subject: Gay Hate Murders [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Julie,
You might remember | mentioned in an email that we have a project that you may be interested in.

The NSW Police Force has been undertaking a review (under the name Strikeforce Parabell) of a series of investigations
into the a series of deaths known as the gay hate murders, which involved 88 deaths during the 70's, 80's and 90's.

It has been decided that it would be valuable to have an independent assessment or evaluation of the strikeforce's
approach and results.

This would involve:
An examination of the process and method used to conduct SP including the application of NSWPF Bias Crime indicators

e Access and review original source materials as needed

e Research and provide an introductory section detailing the historical context of policing during this period and a
commentary on investigating deaths of men identified as gay or transgender during this period

e Provide a conclusion including comment on the efficacy and quality of SP's review, the outcomes of the review,
does the researcher agree with SP outcomes/determinations?

¢ Provide recommendations for future policing, community engagement, training, development of bias crime
indicators/processes

e Provide relevant recommendations for future directions of the GLLO program

¢ Produce and publish a research article

e Throughout this entire process maintain close contact with the Corporate Sponsor Sexuality & Gender Diversity
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and the Senior Programs Officer (S&GD)

| wonder if you and some colleagues would be interested in submitting a quote for the work. If so, let me know, and | will
put you into the contact with the relevant people.

Regards

Chris

Dr Chris Devery | Manager
Research Co-ordination Unit | Command College - Yarramundi | New South Wales Police Force

Location: Building C130, NSW Police Academy, McDermott Drive, Goulburn NSW 2580
2 Please reply with History - Consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments &

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.



